From:

Sent: 15 January 2020 16:05

To: _WEB_Local Plan

Subject: FW: Request for change in settlement boundary - Local plan
Attachments: Change in Horsley settlement boundary.docx

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Please see email below and its attachment, which | submitted for inclusion in the Local plan in January 2019. As
detailed in the attachment, | requested that my garden is shown in the Horsley settlement boundary. | have not
received a response to this and would be grateful if my representations are taken into account.

Best Regards

From: I
Sent: 18 January 2019 18:30

To: local.plan@stroud.gov.uk
Subject: Request for change in settlement boundary

| would like to submit a response to the Local Plan Emerging Strategy Paper consultation, to request that my garden
is included in the Horsley settlement boundary, in line with other properties in Horsley. | have lived here for over 25
years and the area concerned has always been a domestic garden. | note in the plan other properties have
requested their gardens are included.

Please can you acknowledge receipt of this submission.

Best Regards



